
  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, January 06, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes-November 4, 2021 & December 2, 2021 

Requests 
5. Request by Kent Campbell, agent for Houseworth Properties LLC for a rear yard 

setback variance at 287 Parks Mill Road. Presently zoned C-1 [Map 070A, Parcel 065, 

District 1]. 
6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on 

Scott Road from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, District 3].* Item has been 

removed from the agenda. 
New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on January 18, 2022 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes-November 4, 2021 & December 2, 2021

2



 

Minutes 

November 4, 2021 

 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

November 4, 2021, at 6:30 P.M. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called the meeting to order 

 

2. Attendance 

Ms. Courtney Andrews called the Attendance. 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman Alan Foster 

Member Martha Farley 

Member Maurice Hill 

Member John Mitchell 

 

ABSENT: 

Member Harold Jones (not eligible for voting due to training requirements) 

 

STAFF: 

Ms. Lisa Jackson 

Ms. Courtney Andrews 

Mrs. Angie Larson 
 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Chairman Alan Foster read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes- October 7, 2021 

Motion to approve the October 7, 2021, minutes made by Member Hill, Seconded by 

Member Mitchell  

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

Requests 

5. Request by Kent Campbell, agent for Housworth Properties, LLC, for a rear yard 

setback variance at 287 Parks Mill Road. [Map 070, Parcel A065, District 1]. Mr. Kent 

Campbell represented this request.  

 

Mr. Campbell, stated that the owners purchased the commercial property in 1988 and built 

the storage facility around 2008. Their intention was to see how much the demand for boat 

storage was in the Lake Oconee area. Over the years, that need has grown, and they are now 

interested in expanding their business. They would like to build two additional buildings 

3



 

Minutes 

November 4, 2021 

adding 28 storage units to the property.  He added that there is about a 13-foot drop from the 

existing buildings to the area of the proposed new structures because of the terrain. 

Therefore, there is an existing terrain issue with the slope and the elevation difference on 

this property. He stated that there have to be at least 60 feet of open space between the 

buildings for customers to access the units safely. Mr. Campbell noted that his clints looked 

at several options, including placing the buildings together and having customers come in 

from either side. However, it requires 180-ft of depth, whereas only 124 feet of depth is 

needed with the current configuration. He suggested that the 50-foot buffer requirement 

dramatically reduces the minimum width of the proposed buildings. The original plan had 

the northern building 20 feet within the 50-foot setback. If the buildings are shifted away 

from the buffer, a 10-foot-high retaining wall would be required, which would be very 

expensive. Mr. Campbell presented a revised site plan proposal to the board that showed the 

new buildings encroaching the 50-foot setback by only 10 feet. He stated that if they are 

required to shift the building back an additional ten feet, the property owner would have to 

raise the retaining wall an additional 5 feet, which is a significant expense. If agreed upon, 

the applicants would rather put in a buffer between the most northern building and the 

adjacent property line.      

 

Mr. Hill questioned the positioning of the building and what would happen to the portable 

buildings on the blacktop. 

 

Mr. Campbell explained how the buildings would be positioned, and the portable buildings 

would be removed. 

 

Mr. Housworth detailed the designs of the buildings, lot access, and his waiting list. He 

discussed the variance approval for Fishtail Marina in comparison to his request. 

 

Chairman Foster explained that the board did not have information present on Fishtail 

Marina and would have to do research. 

 

Staff recommendation is for denial of a 30-foot rear yard setback variance; being 20 

feet from the nearest point to the property line at 287 Parks Mill Road [Map 070A, 

Parcel 065, District 1]. 

 

Motion to deny the request by Kent Campbell, agent for Housworth Properties, LLC, for 

a rear yard setback variance at 287 Parks Mill Road made by Member Mitchell, seconded 

by Member Hill. 

 

There was discussion about the actual request and the intended request between the board, 

staff, and the applicant. Although the written request was for a 30-foot variance being 20 

feet from the property line, Mr. Campbell added that the original request should have been 

for a 20-foot variance being 30 feet from the property line. Staff confirmed that the 

measurements taken on-site matched what was requested.      

 

Member Hill made an amended motion to table the request by Kent Campbell, agent for 

Housworth Properties, LLC, for a rear yard setback variance at 287 Parks Mill Road until 

the board has a little more clarity from the applicant so that the recommendation will reflect 

the actual request; seconded by Member Farley  

 

4



 

Minutes 

November 4, 2021 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle to rezone 33.31 acres at 842 

Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 060, District 3]. * Mr. Rick 

McAllister represented this request. The applicant is requesting to withdraw without 

prejudice. 

 

Mr. and Mrs. Vargo signed in to express their concerns on the rezoning request. 

 

Mr. McAllister requested to withdraw the rezoning request.  

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 842 Harmony 

Road [Map 097, Parcel 060, District 0]. 

 

 

Motion to approve the request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle  to 

withdraw without prejudice at 842 Harmony Road made by Member Mitchell, seconded by 

Member Hill 

 

 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

7. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for BTC Commercial, LLC to rezone 9.32 acres on 

Scott Road from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002001, District 3]. * Mr. Rick 

McAllister represented this request. 

 

Mr. McAllister stated that the site is located adjacent to Oconee Sand and Gravel and is 

currently zoned C-PUD. Oconee Sand and Gravel purchased the 9.32 acres in hopes of 

expanding their business there. They have been in business since 2004 as a retail wholesale 

business for outdoor supplies. Their business has been growing and need more space. If 

approved, the 9.32 acres will be combined with the adjacent C-2 (Oconee Sand and Gravel) 

lot.  

 

Chairman Foster questioned if this project would interfere with the future plan of the Scott 

Road Intersection.  

 

Mr. McAllister said that it would not interfere.  

 

The amended staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.32 acres on Scott Road 

from C-PUD to C-2 [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002001, District 3] with the following 

conditions: 

1. The parcel must be combined with the adjacent C-2 property 

identified as Map 1020 Parcel 065. 

2. There shall be a 20-foot buffer or berm along the C-PUD 

property line. 

3. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam 

County of an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the 

board of commissioners.  A copy of the recorded plat shall be 

5



 

Minutes 

November 4, 2021 

filed with the planning and development department director. 

Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the 

effect of invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-

165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Rick McAllister, agent for BTC Commercial, LLC to 

rezone 9.32 acres on Scott Road from C-PUD to C-2 on Scott Road as recommended by 

staff with conditions. 

 

Motion made by Member Mitchell, seconded by Member Hill 

 

Mr. Rick McAllister asked if he could be granted an administrative extension for the 

submittal deadline of the plat. 

 

Ms. Lisa Jackson said that his question should be deferred to the Board of Commissioners 

because it is written in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. However, the P&Z Board 

could make a recommendation.  

 

Member Hill made an amended motion to approve the request by Rick McAllister, agent 

for BTC Commercial, LLC to rezone 9.32 acres on Scott Road from C-PUD to C-2 on 

Scott Road with the following conditions:  

1. The parcel must be combined with the adjacent C-2 property 

identified as Map 1020 Parcel 065. 

2. There shall be a 20-foot buffer or berm along the C-PUD 

property line. 

3. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam 

County of an accurate plat within 120 days of approval by the 

board of commissioners.  A copy of the recorded plat shall be 

filed with the planning and development department director. 

Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the 

effect of invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-

165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion was seconded by Member Farley 

 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

New Business 

None 

 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:38 P.M. 

 

Attest: 
 
 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Alan Foster 

6



 

Minutes 

November 4, 2021 

Director      Chairman 

 

7



 

Minutes 

December 2, 2021 

 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
                                                                  Minutes 

Thursday, December 02, 2021, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called the meeting to order 

2. Attendance 

Present: Chairman Alan Foster, Member Maurice Hill, Member Martha Farley, Member 

Harold Jones (not eligible for voting due to training requirements), Member John Mitchell, 

Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews, Angie Larson 

Ms. Courtney Andrews called the Attendance. 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Lisa Jackson read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes- none 

Requests 

5. Request by Marvin Leamon for a side yard setback variance at 70 Franklin Road. Presently 

zoned R-2 [Map 053C, Parcel 006, District 4]. Mr. Mike Wood represented this request.  

 

Mr. Wood stated that Mr. Leamon is a veteran who uses a wheelchair and cannot access the 

bathroom with his chair. They would like to remodel the bathroom and make it handicap 

accessible with a roll-in shower. Therefore, the bathroom has to be redesigned and 

cantilevered out on the side of the house about 1.2 feet, but it will be in line with the existing 

overhang, which is currently 13.58 feet from the property. Thus the proposed addition will 

not encroach the setback beyond the existing structure.   

 

Kimberly Leamon spoke in favor of the request. 

 

No one spoke in opposition to the request. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 6.42-foot side yard setback variance being 

13.58 feet from the left side property line when facing the lake at 70 Franklin Road 

[Map 053C, Parcel 006, District 4]. 

 

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the request by Marvin Leamon for 

a 6.42-foot side yard setback variance being 13.58 feet from the left side property line when 

facing the lake at 70 Franklin Road 

Second: Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

6. Request by W. David (Danny) Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to C-1 at 931 Pea 

Ridge Road. [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2]. * Attorney Russell Wall 

represented this request.  

8



 

Minutes 

December 2, 2021 

 

Mr. Wall stated that the property owner would like to rezone the property from AG to C-1 

with a goal to eventually place a country-themed convenience store on the property. They 

have been working with the Scenic Byway Committee also. He made reference to the 

previous public hearing back in July 2020, where it was unanimously approved with 

conditions to add a deceleration lane and dedicate additional right-of-way to the county for a 

shoulder, but the BOC denied it. After hearing the commissioners ' concerns, they are back 

in hopes of a different outcome. Mr. Walls stated that the concept plan had been altered, 

adding the deceleration lanes and a wider entrance moved farther down Pea Ridge as 

requested. A study was done to determine if there is a need for this type of project at the 

proposed location. The particular site sits in between four existing convenience stores. There 

is a high daily traffic count and high out-of-town count as well, with it being the connector 

to and from Milledgeville, Lake Oconee and Sparta.  He stated that the request is consistent 

with the existing zonings along Hwy 16 at the various intersections. He specifically 

referenced Hwy 16 and Old Pheonix, an undeveloped commercial parcel, Hwy 16 and New 

Phoenix (Dollar General), and Hwy 16 and Long Shoals (Long Shoals Convenience Store). 

He further stated that the property directly across the road on Hwy 16 was previously  zoned 

for commercial and was a gun club but has since been rezoned by the current owners for 

residential use. Thus, he suggests that the proposed project is not uncommon at an 

intersection of the main thoroughfare such as Hwy 16. He added that they have the support 

of the Scenic Byway Committee, which spoke on their behalf at the previous BOC meeting. 

He stated that Mr. Copelan has lived at this property all his life as a dairyman, and it is 

evident that there is no longer a demand for the dairy industry in this area. Therefore, he is 

looking for the best use for this property in order to make a living while maintaining his full-

time residence a quarter of a mile from the property.    

 

In response to Member Mitchell and Hill's concern, Attorney Wall stated that the store 

would have normal operating hours, no extreme lighting, or additional activities.  

 

Chairman Foster asked Mr. Walls to elaborate on the distance that the proposed driveway 

will be from the intersection of Pea Ridge and Hwy 16, given that there are concerns about 

the current sight distance and difficulties.  

 

Attorney Wall explained the changes and stated that they were willing to make additional 

changes if need be. 

 

Scott Martin, Tracey Martin, and John King spoke in opposition. 

 

Attorney Wall responded to the concerns raised by those that opposed the request.  Mr. 

Copelan has been there all his life and does not want to see the area trashed, and he will not 

tolerate it. An expert firm did the impact analysis, and it speaks for itself. He added that one 

takes a risk when purchasing a property that fronts on a State Highway or a major 

thoroughfare. This intersection has been heavily traveled by people from out of town and 

over for a long time. Therefore the volume of traffic will not increase due to this project. 

The project should be an improvement to this intersection if given the opportunity.  He 

ended with the proposed convenience store being a much better alternative than having a 

hog palor, considering the associated smell.   

 

9



 

Minutes 

December 2, 2021 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea Ridge Road [Map 

092, Parcel 017001001, District 2] from AG to C-1 with the following conditions:  

(1) The developer shall construct a deceleration lane in accordance with the 

Georgia Department of Transportation Regulations for Driveway & 

Encroachment Control to service the entrance on Pea Ridge Road of the 

development.   

(2) Additional right-of-way to accommodate the deceleration lane and a ten-foot 

shoulder shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. 

 

Motion: Member Farley made the motion to approve the request by W. David (Danny) 

Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to C-1 at 931 Pea Ridge Road per staff 

recommendation  

 

Second: Member Mitchell. 

 

Chairman Foster, Member Jones, and Hill all expressed their thoughts and concerns for both 

sides of the issue, and all stated that they were faced with a tough decision.  

Chairman called for the vote:  

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell 

Voting No: Chairman Foster 

 

New Business 

Approval of the 2022 P&Z Meeting Schedule & Deadlines 

 

Motion: Member Hill made the motion to approve the 2022 P&Z Meeting Schedule & 

Deadlines  

Second: Member Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

Consideration of Appointment -Vice Chairman of the Putnam County Planning and 

Zoning Commission 

 

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to appoint Member Hill to Vice-Chairman 

Second: Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:47 P.M. 

 

Attest: 
 

 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Alan Foster 

Director      Chairman 

 

10



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Kent Campbell, agent for Houseworth Properties LLC for a rear yard setback variance at 

287 Parks Mill Road. Presently zoned C-1 [Map 070A, Parcel 065, District 1].

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, January 06, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 1/6/2022 

 

Requests 
5. Request by Kent Campbell, on behalf of Housworth Properties, LLC, for a rear yard setback variance at 287 Parks Mill Road. [Map 

070, Parcel A065, Currently zoned C-1 District 1]. * The applicant is requesting a 10-foot rear yard setback variance being 40 feet from 

the rear property line to add two 16,128 sq. ft. (32’x252’) boat storage buildings. According to Qpublic, this property currently has an 

18,366 sq. ft. 17-unit boat storage shed, a 414 sq. ft. storage warehouse, an 8,700 sq. ft. 14-unit mini-warehouse, and a 10,440 sq. ft. 17-

unit boat storage shed. The four existing buildings sit on a 4.82-acre C-1 property that is approximately 455 ft. wide and 474 ft long.  

 

This parcel consists of approximately 215,670 square feet (4.95+-). As shown in the Qpublic diagram below, it is close to being an evenly 

square-shaped parcel. Thus, this is a conforming parcel that exceeds the minimum lot size as stated in Sec. 66-104. In November of 2021, 

the applicant’s original request was for a 30-foot variance being 20 from the rear property line. Staff could not find justified reasons to 

recommend approval for a 30-foot encroachment being 20 from the adjoining residential property and thus recommended denial for the 

request. However, the request was tabled at the November 2021 meeting.   The applicant has since revised the request and is now seeking a 

10-foot encroachment vs a 30-foot encroachment of the minimum required 50-foot setback as stated in the Sec. 66-104. - Development 

standards. The revised request would place the proposed structure 40 feet from the property line compared to 20 feet in the original 

request. There is a terrain issue directly behind the last row of storage buildings that is somewhat problematic to the placement of the 

proposed buildings exactly 50 feet from the property line thus would justify the need for the 10-foot variance If approved, staff 

recommends that a dense vegetated buffer be established and maintained as well as a fence along the property line that abuts the adjacent 

residential property per Sec. 66-104(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances..  In addition, the applicant will need to work with 

staff to determine if the drainage area is an intermittent or ephemeral stream prior to any construction. Therefore, this request meets the 

conditions as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c).  

25



 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot rear yard setback variance, being 40 feet from the rear property line at 287 

Parks Mill Road [Map 070A, Parcel 065, District 1] with the following condition: 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 30-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut Map 

070A, Parcel 066 and, 

2) The developer shall install a 6-foot privacy screened fence along the outer border of the required 30-foot buffer in the first 

condition of this same request  

26



 New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on January 18, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

27



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road from 

C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, District 3].*

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, January 06, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 1/6/2022 

 

Requests  

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part 

of Parcel 002, District 3]. * This request has been removed from the agenda. 

New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on January 18, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 
72


	Top
	Item #4.	01062022 P&Z Minutes
	11-4-21 Minutes final draft
	12-2-21 Minutes Draft

	Item #5.	01062022 P&Z Kent Campbell, agent for Houseworth
	1-6-22 Map
	Housworth Variance
	070A065LV
	Future Land Use 070A065
	Campbell SR

	Item #6.	01062022 P&Z Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC
	1-6-22 Map
	Shaifer Rezoning
	102002LV
	Future Land Use 102002
	Shaifer SR

	Bottom

